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DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

[Docket No. ED–2022–SCC–0013] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Submission to the Office of 
Management and Budget for Review 
and Approval; Comment Request; 
Application for Grants Under the 
Upward Bound Math and Science 
Program 

AGENCY: Office of Postsecondary 
Education (OPE), Department of 
Education (ED). 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, ED is 
proposing a reinstatement with change 
of a previously approved collection. 
DATES: Interested persons are invited to 
submit comments on or before March 9, 
2022. 
ADDRESSES: Written comments and 
recommendations for proposed 
information collection requests should 
be sent within 30 days of publication of 
this notice to www.reginfo.gov/public/ 
do/PRAMain. Find this information 
collection request by selecting 
‘‘Department of Education’’ under 
‘‘Currently Under Review,’’ then check 
‘‘Only Show ICR for Public Comment’’ 
checkbox. Comments may also be sent 
to ICDocketmgr@ed.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For 
specific questions related to collection 
activities, please contact Tanja Lark, 
(202) 453–7819. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Department of Education (ED), in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995 (PRA) (44 U.S.C. 
3506(c)(2)(A)), provides the general 
public and Federal agencies with an 
opportunity to comment on proposed, 
revised, and continuing collections of 
information. This helps the Department 
assess the impact of its information 
collection requirements and minimize 
the public’s reporting burden. It also 
helps the public understand the 
Department’s information collection 
requirements and provide the requested 
data in the desired format. ED is 
soliciting comments on the proposed 
information collection request (ICR) that 
is described below. The Department of 
Education is especially interested in 
public comment addressing the 
following issues: (1) Is this collection 
necessary to the proper functions of the 
Department; (2) will this information be 
processed and used in a timely manner; 
(3) is the estimate of burden accurate; 
(4) how might the Department enhance 
the quality, utility, and clarity of the 
information to be collected; and (5) how 

might the Department minimize the 
burden of this collection on the 
respondents, including through the use 
of information technology. Please note 
that written comments received in 
response to this notice will be 
considered public records. 

Title of Collection: Application for 
Grants under the Upward Bound Math 
and Science Program. 

OMB Control Number: 1840–0824. 
Type of Review: Reinstatement with 

change of a previously approved 
collection. 

Respondents/Affected Public: State, 
Local, and Tribal Governments; Private 
Sector. 

Total Estimated Number of Annual 
Responses: 620. 

Total Estimated Number of Annual 
Burden Hours: 20,440. 

Abstract: The Department of 
Education is requesting a reinstatement 
with change of the application for grants 
under the Upward Bound Math and 
Science (UBMS) Program. The 
Department is requesting a 
reinstatement with change because the 
previous UBMS application expired in 
December 2019 and the application will 
be needed for a Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 
competition for new awards. The 
Department expects an increase in 
respondents for the FY 2022 
competition. The FY 2022 application 
incorporates three competitive 
preference priorities. 

This collection is being submitted 
under the Streamlined Clearance 
Process for Discretionary Grant 
Information Collections (1894–0001). 
Therefore, the 30-day public comment 
period notice will be the only public 
comment notice published for this 
information collection. 

Dated: February 1, 2022. 
Kate Mullan, 
PRA Coordinator, Strategic Collections and 
Clearance, Governance and Strategy Division, 
Office of Chief Data Officer, Office of 
Planning, Evaluation and Policy 
Development. 
[FR Doc. 2022–02457 Filed 2–4–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Reopening; Eligibility Designations 
and Applications for Waiving Eligibility 
Requirements; Programs Under Parts 
A and F of Title III and Programs Under 
Title V of the Higher Education Act of 
1965, as Amended (HEA) 

AGENCY: Office of Postsecondary 
Education, Department of Education. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: On December 16, 2021, we 
published in the Federal Register a 
notice inviting applications for the 
waiver of eligibility requirements for 
fiscal year (FY) 2022 (Eligibility NIA) for 
programs authorized by Parts A and F 
of Title III and by Title V of the HEA. 
This notice reopens the Deadline for 
Transmittal of Applications. All other 
requirements and conditions in the 
notice remain the same. 

DATES: The reopening is applicable 
February 7, 2022. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Jason Cottrell, Ph.D., U.S. Department of 
Education, 400 Maryland Avenue SW, 
Room 250–50, Washington, DC 20202. 
Telephone: (202) 453–7530. Email: 
Jason.Cottrell@ed.gov. 

If you use a telecommunications 
device for the deaf (TDD) or a text 
telephone (TTY), call the Federal Relay 
Service (FRS), toll free, at 1–800–877– 
8339. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On 
December 16, 2021, we published in the 
Federal Register the Eligibility NIA (86 
FR 71470). Under the Eligibility NIA, 
applications were due on January 21, 
2022. This notice reopens the deadline 
for transmittal of applications until 
February 18, 2022. All other 
requirements and conditions in the 
notice remain the same. 

Accessible Format: On request to the 
program contact person listed under FOR 
FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT, 
individuals with disabilities can obtain 
this document and a copy of the 
application package in an accessible 
format. The Department will provide the 
requestor with an accessible format that 
may include Rich Text Format (RTF) or 
text format (txt), a thumb drive, an MP3 
file, braille, large print, audiotape, or 
compact disc, or other accessible format. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. You may access the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the 
Code of Federal Regulations at 
www.govinfo.gov. At this site you can 
view this document, as well as all other 
documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Portable Document Format 
(PDF). To use PDF you must have 
Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at the site. 

You may also access documents of the 
Department published in the Federal 
Register by using the article search 
feature at: www.federalregister.gov. 
Specifically, through the advanced 
search feature at this site, you can limit 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 17:36 Feb 04, 2022 Jkt 256001 PO 00000 Frm 00017 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\07FEN1.SGM 07FEN1js
pe

ar
s 

on
 D

S
K

12
1T

N
23

P
R

O
D

 w
ith

 N
O

T
IC

E
S

1

http://www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain
http://www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain
http://www.federalregister.gov
mailto:Jason.Cottrell@ed.gov
mailto:ICDocketmgr@ed.gov
http://www.govinfo.gov


6856 Federal Register / Vol. 87, No. 25 / Monday, February 7, 2022 / Notices 

your search to documents published by 
the Department. 

Michelle Asha Cooper, 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Higher 
Education Programs, Delegated the Authority 
to Perform the Functions and Duties of the 
Assistant Secretary, Office of Postsecondary 
Education. 
[FR Doc. 2022–02514 Filed 2–4–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Project No. 2790–074] 

Boott Hydropower, LLC; Notice 
Soliciting Scoping Comments 

Take notice that the following 
hydroelectric application has been filed 
with the Commission and is available 
for public inspection. 

a. Type of Application: New Major 
License. 

b. Project No.: 2790–074. 
c. Date Filed: April 30, 2021. 
d. Applicant: Boott Hydropower, LLC 

(Boott). 
e. Name of Project: Lowell 

Hydroelectric Project (project). 
f. Location: On the Merrimack River, 

in Middlesex County, Massachusetts 
and Hillsborough County, New 
Hampshire. The project does not occupy 
federal land. 

g. Filed Pursuant to: Federal Power 
Act, 16 U.S.C. 791(a)–825(r). 

h. Applicant Contact: Kevin Webb, 
Licensing Manager, Boott Hydropower, 
LLC, 670 N Commercial Street, Suite 
204, Manchester, NH 03101; Telephone 
(978) 935–6039; or email at kwebb@
centralriverspower.com. 

i. FERC Contact: Amy Chang at (202) 
502–8250, or amy.chang@ferc.gov. 

j. Deadline for filing scoping 
comments: March 3, 2022. 

The Commission strongly encourages 
electronic filing. Please file scoping 
comments using the Commission’s 
eFiling system at https://ferconline.
ferc.gov/FERCOnline.aspx. Commenters 
can submit brief comments up to 6,000 
characters, without prior registration, 
using the eComment system at https:// 
ferconline.ferc.gov/QuickComment.
aspx. You must include your name and 
contact information at the end of your 
comments. For assistance, please 
contact FERC Online Support at 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, (866) 
208–3676 (toll free), or (202) 502–8659 
(TTY). In lieu of electronic filing, you 
may submit a paper copy. Submissions 
sent via the U.S. Postal Service must be 

addressed to: Kimberly D. Bose, 
Secretary, Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission, 888 First Street NE, Room 
1A, Washington, DC 20426. 
Submissions sent via any other carrier 
must be addressed to: Kimberly D. Bose, 
Secretary, Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission, 12225 Wilkins Avenue, 
Rockville, Maryland 20852. All filings 
must clearly identify the project name 
and docket number on the first page: 
Lowell Hydroelectric Project (P–2790– 
074). 

The Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure require all intervenors 
filing documents with the Commission 
to serve a copy of that document on 
each person on the official service list 
for the project. Further, if an intervenor 
files comments or documents with the 
Commission relating to the merits of an 
issue that may affect the responsibilities 
of a particular resource agency, they 
must also serve a copy of the document 
on that resource agency. 

k. The application is not ready for 
environmental analysis at this time. 

l. The existing project consists of: (1) 
The 1,093-foot-long, 15-foot-high 
Pawtucket Dam; (2) a 720-acre 
impoundment with a normal maximum 
water surface elevation of 92.2 feet 
National Geodetic Vertical Datum of 
1929 (NGVD); (3) the 5.5-mile-long 
Northern and Pawtucket Canal System 
that includes several small dams and 
gatehouses; (4) generating facilities, 
including: (a) One powerhouse facility 
located on the mainstem of the 
Merrimack River (E.L. Field 
Powerhouse), with a total authorized 
installed capacity of 15.012 MW and a 
440-foot-long tailrace to the Merrimack 
River; and (b) four power stations 
located along the canal system 
(Hamilton Power Station, Assets Power 
Station, Bridge Street Power Station, 
and John Street Power Station), with a 
total combined authorized capacity of 
5.152 MW; (5) an approximately 2-mile- 
long, 13.8-kilovolt submarine 
transmission line that connects the 
project generating facilities to the 
regional electric grid; (6) upstream and 
downstream fish passage facilities; (7) a 
visitor center; and (8) appurtenant 
facilities. 

The project bypasses approximately 
two miles of the Merrimack River, 
including a 0.7-mile-long bypassed 
reach from the Pawtucket Dam to the 
E.L. Field Powerhouse tailrace and an 
approximately 1.3-mile-long bypassed 
reach from the E.L. Field Powerhouse 
tailrace to the confluence of the 
Merrimack and Concord Rivers. 

The current license requires Boott to 
release an instantaneous minimum flow 
of 1,990 cfs or inflow, whichever is less, 

downstream of the project. Boott 
provides the minimum flow through 
spillage over the Pawtucket Dam, 
discharge from the project turbines, and 
the fish passage facilities. 

In the relicense application, Boott 
proposes to decommission the four 
power stations located along the Lowell 
downtown canal system (Hamilton 
Power Station, Assets Power Station, 
Bridge Street Power Station, and John 
Street Power Station). In addition, Boott 
proposes to remove the canal system 
from the project boundary, except for a 
2,200-foot-long section of the Northern 
Canal; and a 1,600-foot-long portion of 
the Pawtucket Canal. 

Boott proposes to continue to operate 
the project in run-of-river mode using 
an automatic pond level control system. 
Boott proposes to provide a minimum 
flow of 500 cfs to the bypassed reach via 
the Pawtucket Dam fish ladder during 
the fish passage season (typically May 
1–July 15), and 100 cfs outside of the 
fish passage season. Boott also proposes 
to replace the existing fish lift at the E.L. 
Field Powerhouse with a fish ladder to 
pass migratory fish from the E.L. Field 
Powerhouse tailrace to the bypassed 
reach, which would provide fish with 
access to the existing fish ladder in the 
bypassed reach that is used to pass fish 
over the Pawtucket Dam. Boott proposes 
to continue to operate the gates at the 
Guard Lock and Gates facility to provide 
flows to the Lowell downtown canal 
system. Boott proposes to continue to 
maintain canal structures and facilities, 
canal water levels, and flows in line 
with current agreements with NPS and 
other stakeholders. Finally, Boot 
proposes to develop several plans, 
including a fishway operation and 
management plan, a gaging plan, a 
recreation access and facilities 
management plan, a historic properties 
management plan, and a 
decommissioning plan for each of the 
four downtown power stations. 

m. In addition to publishing the full 
text of this document in the Federal 
Register, the Commission provides all 
interested persons an opportunity to 
view and/or print the contents via the 
internet through the Commission’s 
Home Page (http://www.ferc.gov) using 
the ‘‘eLibrary’’ link. Enter the docket 
number excluding the last three digits in 
the docket number field to access the 
document. For assistance, contact FERC 
at FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or call 
toll-free, (866) 208–3676 or TYY, (202) 
502–8659. 

n. You may also register online at 
https://ferconline.ferc.gov/FERCOnline.
aspx to be notified via email of new 
filings and issuances related to this or 
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